
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Redacted 

7/19/2011 12:17:48 PM 
Redacted 

dmc@cpuc.ca.gov (dmc@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)jRedacted 
Redacted 
lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov (lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov 
(erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov); george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov (george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 

Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions - 7/19/11 
Correction on Newbiez's transactions: Release (instead of reserve) Braddock(3P), 
and activate Gregerson(3P). 

From: Redacted 
To: I Redacted,. J"dmc@cpuc.ca.gov" <dmc@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

ikcaactea 
; "lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

, _ ~T: "j8hs@pge.com" <j8hs@pge.com>; 
"george.daniei@cpuc.ca.gov" <george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov>; "erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov" 
<erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 12:08 PM 
Subject: Rosters/Transactions - 7/19/11 

SB GT&S 0769123 

mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:j8hs@pge.com
mailto:j8hs@pge.com
mailto:george.daniei@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov

